



# HOUGH MARITZ

## FILMMAKER & PHOTOGRAPHER



DOB: 16/05/1997

SOUTH AFRICAN

ID: 9705165266086

### FILMMAKER'S STATEMENT

'I am a versatile cinematographer, photographer and artist based in Cape Town, South Africa. Specializing in film, documentaries, music videos and photography.'

With 7 years of industry experience, I bring a unique perspective shaped by my background as a well travelled musician, surfer and filmmaker.

My work reflects my deep passion and appreciation for art, philosophy and visual storytelling through the lens to explore the psyche.'

- MAAN\_FILM**
- /MAANFILM**
- /MAANFILM**
- SUEÑOS**
- m.houghmaritz@gmail.com**

### EXPERIENCE

- **FREELANCE FILMMAKER**  
DIRECTOR | EDITOR | CINEMATOGRAPHER  
MAAN FILM PRODUCTIONS | 2020 - PRESENT
- **SENIOR VIDEO EDITOR**  
EDITOR | CINEMATOGRAPHER | COLORIST  
AUDIOVIUSAL ALCHEMY | 2020 - PRESENT
- **SENIOR FILMMAKER**  
DIRECTOR | CINEMATOGRAPHER | EDITOR  
MAVUNGANA FLYFISHING | 2016 - 2022
- **WEB DESIGNER**  
DESIGN & ILLUSTRATION  
G&S FINISHED ART | 2018 - 2019

### EDUCATION

- **TERTIARY EDUCATION | BACHELORS DEGREE**  
BA\* MOTION PICTURE MEDIUM  
MAJOR: CINEMATOGRAPHY & COLOUR GRADING  
AFDA SCHOOL OF FILM | 2016-2019  
18 LOWER SCOTT ROAD, OBSERVATORY  
CAPE TOWN, SOUTH AFRICA
- **SECONDARY EDUCATION**  
JAN VAN RIEBEECK HIGH SCHOOL | 2011-2015  
27 KLOOF STREET 8001  
CAPE TOWN, SOUTH AFRICA

### LANGUAGE SKILLS



### TECHNICAL SKILLS

CAMERA OPERATING (ARRI/RED/SONY)  
CAMERA AC/FOCUS  
PHOTO RETOUCHING (PS/LIGHTROOM)  
EDITING & SOUND DESIGN (ADOBE)  
COLOUR GRADING (DAVINCI RESOLVE)  
DRONE OPERATION (DJI)  
ADOBE SUITE PROFICIENCY (PS/AE/LR/PR)

### PRODUCTION SKILLS

DIRECTING & PRODUCING  
CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT  
SHOTLISTING  
BRAND AWARENESS  
TREATMENT/PROPOSALS  
FILM LANGUAGE  
BUDGETING

### PRESTIGIOUS PROJECTS & NOMINATIONS

- 'MIDDEL VAN ERENS' (2023) | COLORIST & CAMERA  
<https://filmfreeway.com/mve>  
Fame week Afrika, Durban International Film Festival, Afrika Film Festival Belgium
- VOLKSWAGON TVC (2024) | STILLS ASSIST  
<https://www.noltekuhlmann.com/projects/50-years-golf>
- CONTIKI UK (2023,2024) | VIDEOGRAPHY & STILLS  
<https://maanfilm.com/contiki-uk>
- RYOBI UK (2023,2024) | CAMPAIGN VIDEOGRAPHY  
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1Tn2YatLQil>
- 'PONGOLA' DOCUMENTARY (2019) | EDITOR & COLOURIST  
<https://maanfilm.com/pongola-2020>
- 'LITTLE DANCE' - NEON DREAMS (2020) | CAM ASSIST  
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pAL4EAsYKpE>

### REFERENCES

- CHRIS NOLTEKULHMANN | DIRECTOR & PHOTOGRAPHER  
+49 1518857935 | studio@noltekuhlmann.com
- JOEL ANDERSON | JAM PICTURES DIRECTOR, PHOTOGRAPHER  
+447973384033 | Joel@jampictures.co.uk
- RUBY FRAZER | CONTIKI UK HEAD OF MARKETING  
+44 7500 060126 | ruby.frazer@contikimarketing.com
- ULYSSES VENTURIN | PRODUCER & DIRECTOR  
+44 7709 568780 | ulyssees@ulyssescrew.com
- JONATHAN BOULTON | CEO AT MAVUNGANA FLYFISHING  
+27825733624 | jonathan@flyfishing.co.za
- SEAN LESLIE | CINEMATOGRAPHY LECTURER  
AFDA SCHOOL OF MOTION PICTURE MEDIUM  
+27 82 672 3445 | seanleslie@afda.com





**[ AFDA ]**


film · television · performance · business innovation & technology  
the school for the creative economy

This is to certify that the degree of  
**BACHELOR OF ARTS IN  
MOTION PICTURE MEDIUM**

(SAQA No. 35934/NQF 7)

was conferred upon: **Marius Hough Maritz**

  
Registrar

  
Campus Dean

21600007

Degree Reg. No.

Date: 15 March 2019

AFDA is the South African School of Motion Picture Medium and Live Performance, and is registered with the Department of Higher Education and Training as a private higher education institution under the Higher Education Act, 1997. Registration certificate no. 2001/HE07/012, Reg. No. 1999/024588/07

